

Darebin Disability Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda



Monday 6 August 2018

Co-Chairs: Cr Julie Williams and Cr Susanne Newton

Minute Taker: Zoe Howard, MetroAccess Officer

Time	Agenda item	Presenter/s
5 minutes 11-11:05am	1) Present and apologies	Chair
5 minutes 11:05 - 11:10am	2) Matters arising from previous minutes / drop off zone items Actions pending: - Respite for Older Carers under NDIS - AFDO transport strategy letter endorsement	Aged & Disability Zoe Howard, MetroAccess Officer
5 minutes 11:10 - 11:15am	3) Round table check in <i>Opportunity for members to add items to the agenda, report back on items/topics since last meeting.</i>	Everyone
20 minutes 11:15 - 11:35am	4) Passenger lift at Darebin North East Community Hub (DNECH) Communication Plan regarding replacing the inaccessible lift at DNECH.	Emma Pase, Co-ordinator, Community Hubs and Geoff Setty, Media and Communications Advisor
20 minutes 11:35 - 11:55am	5) Sensory Story Times at Darebin libraries Darebin libraries are in the early stages of developing Sensory story times sessions with the support of new resources for libraries from <i>Amaze</i> .	Fiona Myers, Children and Youth Support Officer, Libraries
20 minutes 11:55 – 12:15pm	6) Employing Diversity Breakfast <i>The Bridge</i> is holding a business breakfast to promote their <i>Tiered Training and Transition</i> program and employing people from diverse backgrounds.	Phillip O’Brien, Economic Development
20 minutes 12:15 – 12:35pm	7) Community Engagement Strategy The Access and Inclusion Team are developing a community engagement strategy to consult with and understand the needs of our community. This will build on themes from community feedback in 2016 and the Information, Linkages and Capacity Building (ILC) brainstorm during the last DDAC meeting.	Zoe Howard
20 minutes 12:35-	8) General Business - Accessible Housing update	Everyone Zoe Howard

12:55pm		
5 minutes 12:55-1pm	9) Meeting feedback <i>Opportunity to provide feedback about what worked and what didn't work in today's meeting format and agenda.</i>	Everyone